



## NIM CHI HOTEL

6 DUC NGUYEN STREET - BA DINH - HA NOI  
 DT: 847437 • FAX: 81.1.847437

Mr Jones, Alan  
 U.S. Liaison Office  
 Hanoi, FAX 431510

Hanoi  
 7 June 95  
 0755 Local

Dear Mr. Alan

I Plan to visit your office at 10:00 today, Wednesday  
 June 7, 1995, to seek your assistance in extending my  
 visa so I can take U.S. Government experts from the  
 MIA office here in Hanoi, and the Stoney Beach expert  
 who flew in from Bangkok to the underground prison  
 inside the mountain in the military security zone at  
 Hung Hoa, Vinh Phu Province. The location is well known  
 to U.S. intelligence experts, but for some reason Col.  
 Richmond has denied my request to travel there with me  
 and the Stoney Beach expert. I have advised Col.  
 Richmond of the location, but he has refused to go there.  
 I seek your assistance in my efforts to take experts from  
 the U.S. MIA office and the Stoney Beach expert to the  
 underground prison inside the mountain in the military  
 security zone at Hung Hoa today.

Best regards  
 Binh Hoang